TOWNSHIP OF ABINGTON

Wastewater Department

To: Richard ]. Manfredi, Township Manager

From: George Wrigley, Director

Date: November 21, 2019

Subject: Act 537 Special Study - Cheltenham Township Asset Sale -review

Project: Aqua Pa purchase of the sanitary sewer system from Cheltenham Township
Project Address: Cheltenham Township

Applicant’s consultant: Brown & Caldwell

Ireviewed the document titled “ Act 537 Special Study - Cheltenham Township Asset Sale” dated
October 8, 2019 as it relates to the Township of Abington. The text in the study that speaks to the
various Abington related-aspects of the sanitary sewer system(s) that discharge into the
Cheltenham Township sanitary sewer system for conveyance to Philadelphia Water Department
was described satisfactorily. The comment I have relates to Figure 2-2 “Sewer Service Area
(Source Act 537, 2014)”: A portion of the sewer service area associated with our Cardinal Pump
Station (located on Township Line Road between Meetinghouse Road and Cardinal Road) is not
included in the Cheltenham Township Sewer Service Area. The Cardinal Pump Station was
constructed in 1967 to divert sanitary sewer flows away from Cheltenham Township to the
Philadelphia Water Department collection system. Figure 2-2 should be revised to exclude the
Cardinal Pump Station drainage area (Gordon Road, Lenox Road, Cardinal Road, Squirrel Road,
Sparrow Road, Woodpecker Road, Westbury Road, Wellington Terrace, Sunset Avenue,
Meetinghouse Road - Township Line Road to Jenkintown Road and Old York Road - Township
Line Road to Wyncote Avenue) See attached Figure 1.






